
RFP for Temporary Clerical and Labor Services for the Baldwin County Commission 
 
Questions and Answers: 

 
 

1) Is a business license mandatory to submit during proposal submission or we can submit during 
award?  You must be registered with the Alabama Secretary of State to do business in Alabama prior 
to the submittal date. 

2) How many employees currently work under (or will be anticipated to work under) this contract?  
Currently 28.  That number fluctuates monthly but not by many. 

3) Who are the present vendors?  South Alabama Regional Planning Commission. 
4) How many vendors will be awarded as a result of this solicitation?  1 
5) What are the current billable hourly rates or percentage mark-up rates?  35% 
6) What were the hourly bill rates or percentage mark-up rates at the time of award? 35% 
7) How much was spent (dollar value) on this service last year? July 2021 – June 2022 = $1,080,679.70 
8) How much is intended to be spent (dollar value) once the contract is awarded?  Amount will vary as 

positions are needed. 
9) Are additional points awarded to firms who are or have Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) 

partners?  No, we award contract to the lowest responsible vendor, who meets the specifications 
set forth in the RFP. 

10) Our firm is interested to submit and respond to this bid and would like to know if it’s required to bid 
on all job titles indicated on the RFP document? Yes, the county will award one contract for all job 
positions.  

11) Do we need to bid on all positions?  Yes 
12) When we submit pricing information, do you want just one bill rate (no pay rates) for each position, 

according to the following categories: We normally set the pay rates as the same as what is on our 
current pay scale. If you set pay rates for each position, please indicate how much and also the 
billing rate percentage over that rate. If the rates vary because of items a-e below, please indicate 
what they would be. 

a. Are paid the minimum rate. 

b. Are paid more than the minimum rate. 

c. Work fewer than 40 hours per week. 

d. Work more than 40 hours per week. 

e. Are referred to the service provider by Baldwin County. 

13) On the bottom of page 6 of the RFP, it states the following: All vendors, contractors and grantees 
are required to comply with the Alabama Immigration Law under Sections 31-13-9 (a) and (b) of 
the Code of Alabama. Forms and documents will be included with award documents. Just to 
confirm, do we only complete these forms and documents upon award, or shall we include with our 
proposal?  Yes, only if you are awarded the Contract. 

14) Does the County want a copy of our Sample Certificate of Insurance with our proposal? Yes 
15) How many vendors does the County intend to award? One 
16) If there are multiple vendors, how are job orders distributed? N/A 
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17) How much was spent on this contract over the last three fiscal years? Approximately one million per 

year 
18) What is the estimated value of the new contract?  Amount will vary as positions are needed. 
19) Who are your current vendors?  South Alabama Regional Planning Commission 
20) What are the bill rates of your current vendors? 35% 
21) Are there any challenges/pain points with your current vendors? No 
22) What are your most commonly requested positions? Detention workers, building maintenance, 

custodians, office personnel 
23) How many workers under each job classification are required on a weekly basis? It depends on what 

type workers are needed on a weekly basis. 
24) Do we need to provide only the mark-up % to the pricing sheet attached to the RFP document? Yes. 

However, we occasionally have different positions that we hire for that are not listed on the sheet. If you 
have % mark up on additional positions, please list. 

25) The additional services in relation to the pricing information, County is referring to which type of services? 
Any additional services for which the applicant wishes to propose other than what is being requested.  

26) Can you please share the pricing of the previous contract? 35% 
27) What was the previous contract spending? $1,000,000 
28) What is the budget for this contract? Varies, dependent on need. 
29) Request you to provide a list of vendors for the previous contract? South Alabama Regional Planning 

Commission 
30) Do we need to submit a ‘Certification Regarding Lobbying’ with the proposal submission? Yes 
31) Question regarding the Solid Waste Tech position listed on attachment D in the RFP. We currently 

have several temps assigned to the Landfill, but they are not classified as “garbage collectors”. Due 
to extremely high worker’s comp rates, we typically do not provide staffing for that position. Is this 
something new BCC is adding to the RFP?  Can you provide clarification on this job title? If we opt 
out for that one position, how should it be recorded on the RFP? That might be one position that we 
would need to increase our billing rate.  The positions listed for Solid Waste has down are 
Operators. The Techs are kind of outdated. Increase your billing rate for that position. 
 

 

 

 


